
Memorandum
Item 8a

FOR: School Board Members
FROM: Chris Reitan
DATE: May 17, 2023
SUBJECT: CCSD Board Bylaws Updates 

The CCSD Board Policy Committee met on Friday, April 7, 2023 and reviewed Board Bylaws from Section 
9000 of the CCSD Board Policy Manual.  The CCSD Board approved the presented Board Bylaws as a 1st 
reading during the April 25, 2023 CCSD School Board meeting.

Section 9000 – Board Bylaws

Oath or Affirmation BB 9224
Orientation BB 9230
Board Development BB 9240
Legal Protection BB 9260
Conflict of Interest BB 9270
Code of Ethics BB 9271
Governance BB 9300
Policy Manual BB 9310
Board Policies BB 9311
Board Bylaws BB 9312
Administrative Regulations BB 9313
Suspension of Policies, Bylaws, Administrative Regulations BB 9314
Meetings BB 9320
Executive Sessions BB 9321
Agenda/Meeting Materials BB 9322
Meeting Conduct BB 9323
Board Minutes BB 9324
Membership in Associations BB 9330
Board Self-Evaluation BB 9400

Suggested Motion:  Move to approve the presented Board Bylaws as a 2nd and final reading.   


